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August 29, 2014

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Kathy Kivley, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 12C - 9/4/2014 Board Meeting
Appointment of Alternate Member to the Finance Advisory
Committee (FAC)

DESCRIPTION

Currently, there is an opening for an Alternate Member on the Finance Advisory

Committee (FAC). The term for the Alternate Member expires February 2015.

According to the Board’'s Bylaws and Rules of Decorum, the President shall
appoint the alternate public member for the committees.

SUMMARY OF STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board adopt the following motion:

Motion: | move that the Board confirm the appointment of Gary Orback
as the Alternate Member to the Finance Advisory Committee.

DISCUSSION

Attached is an application from a member of the public who resides within the
boundaries of the District. The applicant, Mr. Gary D. Orback, is interested in the

issues facing the District, as well as a willingness and the ability to participate
constructively on the Finance Advisory Committee.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The recommended action will have no fiscal impact on the District.

Attachments
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LOS 0SOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Application for Advisory Committee Appointment
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Please Return to: Ann Kudart, LOCSD Committee Liaison
2122 9" Street, Suite 102, Los Osos, CA 93402

For more information, call 528-9370
Revised 11/26/2012



